

Louis Justman

8115 Baldwin Manor Ct.
Apartment #16308
Orlando, FL 32821

phone 847.271.2536
email lajustman@gmail.com
web <http://louisjustman.com>

Career Summary

Experienced broadcasting professional with excellent oral and written communications skills. Analytical decision maker with excellent problem solving skills in a fast paced diverse environment. Well practiced in Windows, Mac, and Linux Operating Systems with both Microsoft Office and iWork productivity suite experience. Web and graphic design knowledge using Adobe's Creative Suite supplemented with HTML/CSS code. Recognized by peers and leadership for the ability to deliver high quality results in an efficient and professional manner in both individual and team environments.

Work Experience

Walt Disney World Resort Orlando, FL May 2011 – January 2012
Merchandise Cast Member – Mickey's of Hollywood at Disney's Hollywood Studios

- Using The Basics with attention to detail to deliver exceptional guest service in high volume areas
- Demonstrating The Four Keys with effective problem solving and decision making skills
- Creating innovative ways to bring Disney magic to merchandise guests of all ages
- Proficiency in using the Teller Cash Dispenser machines and manually dropping funds
- Trained in the MATRA Point of Service computer software
- Selected to work at the "Epcot Food and Wine Festival" special event
- Developed a proven knowledge of Walt Disney World products, services, policies, and procedures

Radio Eagle, LLC. Marquette, MI May 2010 – May 2011
Board Operator

- Studio control of live sports broadcasts and other remote programming
- Adaptive collaboration with on air talent to adjust to constantly changing broadcast demands
- Attained a working knowledge of OMT's iMedia Touch v4 broadcast automation software

WNMU-FM, Marquette Marquette, MI May 2010 – May 2011
Board Operator

- Presentation of sponsor, news, and weather live reads to fit a HotClock format
- Arranged special holiday programming featuring substantial community involvement
- Hosted live weekly local jazz and big band programming with a devoted following

WUPX, Marquette Marquette, MI August 2007 – May 2011
Production Director

- Proposed and garnered support to upgrade the station to a higher wattage, digital HD transmitter
- Directed campus and community organizations in crafting promotional and public service announcements from the ground up in a collaborative environment using Avid's ProTools software
- Oversaw the implementation of and training on station improvements including new microphones, broadcast automation software, computer hardware, and other broadcast technology

Jazz Director

- Correspondence with nationwide record labels to bring new jazz releases to the station for airplay
- Cataloging jazz CDs in the music library for easy access by on air DJs and staff
- Charting weekly and monthly CD plays to the national College Music Journal

On Air Disc Jockey

- Presented a live three-hour weekly big band and swing radio show to a dedicated audience
- Collaborated with other disc jockeys to ensure smooth show-to-show transitions
- Participated in street teams to promote the station and its events through interaction with listeners

Work Experience (cont.)

Sovereign Communications, LLC. Marquette, MI August 2009 – May 2011
College Intern and Board Operator

- Hosted a live, half hour, listener driven, caller based, and community focused morning show
- Created PSAs, station promos, and newscasts for airplay on five local radio stations using Adobe Audition and Audacity audio editing software
- Managed and updated web content, including a complete overhaul of several website sections

Wal Mart Stores, Inc. Marquette, MI April 2010 – August 2010
Sales Associate

- Provided customer assistance in helping locate products throughout the store
- Maintaining cleanliness and freshness of products and displays in the frozen and dairy department
- Adaptability to be moved to other departments or assist on registers depending on store traffic flow
- Ability to coach, motivate, and develop front line associates

AMC Entertainment, Inc. Skokie, IL April 2007 – January 2010
Film Crew (Seasonal)

- Entrusted with elevated training and job duties as a projectionist and usher lead
- Complex precision ‘threading’ of 35mm film in several models of projectors
- Consistent winner of concession sales contests in up selling, and improved dollars per transaction
- Demonstrated ability to manage multiple tasks

WSCR, Chicago Chicago, IL February 2007 – June 2007
High School Internship

- Conducted commercial air checks to ensure that the correct audio was transmitted over the air
- Screened talk show callers before they went on the air to ensure relevance and quality
- Collaborating with some of the top sports radio personalities in the country in a major local market

Wilmette Public Library Wilmette, IL August 2006 – August 2007
Technology Support

- Overseeing library guest computers and moderating their use
- Assisting and coaching the elderly and others lacking knowledge of even basic computer usage
- Aiding other library staff to resolve technology concerns when they arise

Education

Northern Michigan University Marquette, MI August 2007 – May 2011
Bachelors of Science in Electronic Journalism

- Chosen as the Outstanding Graduate of the Communications and Performance Studies Department
- Graduated Cum Laude with seven consecutive semesters on the Dean’s List

Honors and Awards

- **2011** - Michigan Association of Broadcasters award for 2nd place in the radio category of a written “Station Activities Report”
- **2011** – Michigan Association of Broadcasters awards for 2nd and 3rd place in the television category of “Sports Play by Play”
- **2007-2011** – Recipient of the Northern Michigan University “National Academic Award” scholarship.
- **2008** – WUPX, Marquette’s “Best Generation Crossover Radio Show”
- **2007** – The George Noyes Community Spirit Award for four years of dedicated community service to the Winnetka Township Food Pantry
- **2007** – WNTH, Winnetka’s “Best Talk or Variety Radio Show”